

DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may not be complete.

This information is supplied as an informational service only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at (775) 684-6827 or library@lcb.state.nv.us.

AMENDMENT TO AB 444
PROPOSED BY LAS VEGAS MONORAIL

1. NRS 484.287(1) is hereby amended to read as follows:

NRS 484.287. Display of unauthorized signs, signals or markings; removal as public nuisance; exception.

1. It is unlawful for any person to place, maintain or display upon or in view of any highway any unauthorized sign, signal, marking or device which purports to be or is an imitation of or resembles an official traffic-control device or railroad sign or signal, or which attempts to direct the movement of traffic, or which hides from view or interferes with the effectiveness of any such device, sign or signal, and except as otherwise provided in subsection 4, a person shall not place or maintain nor may any public authority permit upon any highway any sign, signal or marking bearing thereon any commercial advertising except on benches ~~[and]~~, shelters, and stations for passengers of public mass transportation for which a franchise has been granted pursuant to NRS 244.187 and 244.188, 268.081 and 268.083 ~~[or]~~, 269.128 and 269.129, or 705.695.

NRS 405.030(1) is hereby amended to read as follows:

NRS 405.030. Unlawful placement of certain outdoor advertisements; exceptions

1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3 and except within the limits of any city or town through which the highway may run, and on benches, ~~[and]~~ shelters, and stations for passengers of public mass transportation built pursuant to a franchise granted pursuant to NRS 244.187 and 244.188, 268.081 and 268.083, ~~[or]~~ 269.128 and 269.129, or 705.695, it is unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to paste, paint, print or in any manner whatever place or attach to any building, fence, gate, bridge, rock, tree, board, structure or anything whatever, any written, printed, painted or other outdoor advertisement, bill, notice, sign, picture, card or poster:

(a) Within any right of way of any state highway or road which is owned or controlled by the department of transportation.

(b) Within 20 feet of the main traveled way of any unimproved highway.

(c) On the property of another within view of any such highway, without the owner's written consent.

Sec. 5. NRS 405.111(1) is hereby amended to read as follows:

NRS 405.111. Unlawful advertising on or near highway or on bridge; exceptions; removal; penalty; liability.

1. Except on benches ~~[and]~~, shelters, and stations for passengers of public mass transportation for which a franchise has been granted pursuant to NRS 244.187 and 244.188, 268.081 and 268.083 ~~[and]~~, 269.128 and 269.129, or 705.695, no advertising signs, signboards, boards or other materials containing advertising matter may:

(a) Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3, be placed upon or over any state highway.

(b) Except as otherwise provided in subsections 3 and 4, be placed within the highway right of way.

(c) Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3, be placed upon any bridge or other structure thereon.

(d) Be so situated with respect to any public highway as to obstruct clear vision of an intersecting highway or highways or otherwise so situated as to constitute a hazard upon or prevent the safe use of the state highway.

Pg. 2 of 2